

## PROFILE

I have 13 years of experience designing websites and other digital products and applications. I have had the good fortune to work with some leading media and technology companies as well as many acclaimed design and user experience consulting agencies.

I am interested in collaborating with like minded clients and agencies to continue to produce engaging and intuitive digital experiences. I live in Berkeley, California.

## SKILLS

- \* Art Direction. Visual design, Interface design and Iconography.
- \* Expert knowledge of Photoshop and the rest of the Adobe Creative Suite
- \* Limited knowledge of Flash, HTML, CSS and javascript.
- \* Proven ability to create simple and elegant designs with intuitive user interfaces.
- \* Excellent at collaborating with clients to deliver solutions on target, on time and on budget.
- \* Native French speaker. Fluent in English

## WORK EXPERIENCE

In addition to the companies and agencies listed below, I have completed many small to medium-sized projects on a freelance basis. Clients include (from newest to oldest): CourseSmart, Ring Free, Wavemarket, Advent Software, San Francisco Day School, Addamark Technologies, Classroom Connect, Capulus and Iconocast.

- 2005 - Ongoing      **Adaptive Path (UX Web Agency) \* Freelance Visual Design Lead**  
Clients include New York Life, Citysearch, UCSF Medical Center, MyThings and Nokia
- 2009                    **Spore (Video Game Studio) \* Web Designer (maternity leave replacement)**  
Developed interfaces and visuals for several new sections of spore.com and Spore's in-game browser. Game iconography.
- 2008                    **Hot Studio (Web Design Agency) \* Freelance Visual Design Lead**  
Visual Design Lead on design of smallaa.com, a social network website
- 2007 - 08             **Google (Web Superpower) \* Freelance Illustrator & Designer**  
Created illustrations and interfaces for a suite of Google Gadgets for the Google Desktop  
Prototyped interfaces for R&D projects related to Google Maps
- 2007                    **San Francisco Chronicle (Newspaper) \* Freelance Visual Design Lead**  
Redesigned SFGate.com in collaboration with Studio Sungo.
- 2007 - 09             **Uptake (Travel Website Startup) \* Freelance Visual & Interface Designer**  
Worked with internal staff from early concept prototyping to launch. Ongoing consulting.
- 2007                    **Genentech (Pharmaceutical Company) \* Freelance Visual & Interface Designer**  
Designed Genentech's Vision Database (proprietary tool) in collaboration with Shepard Associates Consulting.
- 2005 - 06             **Giant Ant Design (Web Design Boutique) \* Freelance Designer**
- 2001                    **Bigstep (Online Site Creator Startup) \* Senior Visual Interface Designer**
- 2000                    **Phoenix Pop (Web Design Agency) \* Design Director**
- 2000                    **Epicentric (Web Software Startup) \* Director of User Experience**
- 1998 - 99             **Interactive Bureau (Web Design Agency) \* Design Director**
- 1996 - 97             **CNET (Online Media Company) \* Senior Designer**

## EDUCATION

- 1994 - 95             **Parsons School of Design (New York, NY)**  
Communication Design Department, one year on special grant from City of Paris
- 1991 - 94             **Ecole Supérieure d'Arts Appliqués Estienne (Paris, France)**  
BFA in Communication Design (BTS d'expression visuelle)